## Licensed and Certified Occupations

**IN VERMONT** 

2017











### Licensed and Certified Occupations in Vermont 2017

Vermont Department of Labor Economic and Labor Market Information

5 Green Mountain Drive
P.O. Box 488
Montpelier, Vt 05601-0488
(802) 828-4202 Fax (802) 828-4050
E-mail Labor.LMI@vermont.gov
Web Site www.vtLmi.info

**Equal Opportunity is the Law** - The State of Vermont is an Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer. Applications from women, individuals with disabilities, and people from diverse cultural backgrounds are encouraged. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 711 (TTY/Relay Service) or (800) 650-4152 TDD (Vermont Department of Labor)

This workforce product was funded by a grant awarded by the U.S. Department of Labor's Employment and Training Administration. The product was created by the grantee and does not necessarily reflect the official position of the U.S. Department of Labor. The Department of Labor makes no guarantees, warranties, or assurances of any kind, express or implied, with respect to such information, including any information on linked sites and including, but not limited to, accuracy of the information or its completeness, timeliness, usefulness, adequacy, continued availability, or ownership. This product is copyrighted by the institution that created it. Internal use by an organization and/or personal use by an individual for non-commercial purposes is permissible. All other uses require the prior authorization of the copyright owner.

### **Table of Contents**

Introduction	ii
Licensed and Certified Occupations in Vermont	
Accountant, Certified Public	1
Acupuncturist	
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselor	
Anesthesiologist Assistant, Certified	
Applied Behavior Analyst	3
Architect	
Asbestos Abatement Employee	4
Athletic Trainer	
Attorney	
Auctioneer	
Audiologist	
Barber	
Blaster/Explosives	
Boiler Pressure Vessel Inspector	
Boxer, Professional	
Broker-Dealer Agent	
Chemical Suppression Installer	
Child Care Provider	
Chimney Sweep	
Cosmetologist	
Crematory Personnel	
Dairy Technican	
Dental Assistant	
Dental Hygienist	
Dental Therapist	
Dentist	
Dietitian	
Driver Training Instructor, Commercial	15
Driver, Commercial	
Educator	
Electrician	17
Electrologist	17
Elevator Inspector or Mechanic	18
Embalmer	
Emergency Generator Installer	
Emergency Medical Technician	
Engineer	
Esthetician	
Fire Alarm Inspector	
Fire Sprinkler Designer/Installer	
Firearms Instructor	
Forester	
Funeral Director	
Funeral Removal Personnel	
Guard Dog Training Instructor	
Hearing Aid Dispenser	
Insurance Adjuster	
Insurance Agent	
Investment Advisor Representative	
Land Surveyor	27 27

i

Landscape Architect	28
Lead Abatement Employee	
Manicurist (Nail Technician)	
Marriage & Family Therapist	
Mental Health Counselor, Clinical	
Midwife	
Naturopathic Physician	
Nuclear Medicine Technologist	
Nurse, Advance Practice (APRN)	
Nurse, Licensed Practical (LPN)	
Nurse, Registered (RN)	
Nursing Assistant, Licensed (LNA)	
Nursing Home Administrator	
Occupational Therapist	
Occupational Therapy Assistant	
Oil Burner Installer	
Optician	
Optometrist	
Osteopath	
Pesticide Applicator, Commercial	
Pharmacist	
Pharmacist Technician	
Physical Therapist	
Physical Therapist Assistant	
Physician / Surgeon	
Physician Assistant	
Plumber	
Podiatrist	
Pollution Abatement Facility Operator	
Polygraph Examiner	
Private Investigator and Security Guard	43
Propane/Natural Gas Installer	
Property Inspector	
Psychoanalyst	
Psychologist, Doctorate	
Psychologist, Master	
Psychotherapist, non-licensed and non-certified	40
Radiation Therapist	
Radiologic Technologist	
Radiologist Assistant, Certified	
Real Estate Appraiser	
Real Estate Broker	
Real Estate Salesperson	
Respiratory Care Practioner	
RiderCoach (motorcycle)	
Social Worker, Clinical	
Speech-Language Pathologist	
Tattooist or Body Piercer	
Veterinarian	
Wastewater/Water System Designer	
Water System Operator	
Weighmaster, Public	
Weights and Measures Dealer/Repairer	
Well Driller	55
Chata Lisansina Anansisa	
State Licensing Agencies	56

### INTRODUCTION

**Licensed and Certified Occupations in Vermont 2017** is a guide to occupations requiring licensing, certification or registration by the State of Vermont and a resource for students and individuals exploring careers as well as people planning on moving to and working in Vermont.

Licensing of individuals is a right conferred to practice a specific profession or engage in an occupation. The practitioner must qualify according to training, experience and testing criteria.

Certification grants an individual who meets educational and testing standards the right to use the title of that profession or occupation. Unlike licensure, certification is voluntary and not required to practice the regulated profession. However, it is unlawful for a person who is not certified to use the title or to hold himself/herself out to the public as being "certified".

Registration is a formal listing, a legal procedure which involves sending to a designated agency an applicant's name and address to practice a profession.

Regardless of the credential type, a fee is usually required and the individual must be in "good standing" regarding child support, State of Vermont taxes, court judgments, and restitution orders.

Only licenses, certifications or registrations issued by the State of Vermont to an individual to practice or be declared qualified in an occupation are included. Business licenses and licenses issued by Federal agencies or local municipalities are not included.

Included for each regulated profession or occupation is

- a brief description of the work regulated,
- contact information for the authority governing that profession
- number of active licenses, if available, and
- 2010 O\*Net-SOC occupations (code and title) that may be regulated.

For more information on training requirements, exams, fees, reciprocity or other questions, please **contact the appropriate licensing board or agency.** Individuals planning on entering a training program or educational facility to practice in a licensed or certified occupation in Vermont should contact the licensing board or agency to ensure the program meets State of Vermont standards.

- To view licensing and other occupational information online, such as wages, employment trends, skills, videos and more, visit Vermont Economic and Labor Market Information, www.vtLmi.info/oic.cfm
- To view licensing requirements for other states, go to CareerOneStop, www.careeronestop.org/toolkit/training/find-licenses.aspx.

# Licensed and Certified Occupations in Vermont

### **Accountant, Certified Public**

**Description** Analyzes financial information to prepare financial reports and give advice on

money matters.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Public Accountancy 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2373

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Aprille Morrison

E-Mail Address aprille.morrison@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/accountancy.aspx

Active Licenses 1,275

Occupation(s) 13-2011.00 Accountants and Auditors

13-2011.01 Accountants

### **Acupuncturist**

**Description** Inserts fine needles through the skin at certain points on the body for the

purpose of promoting health and balance as defined by traditional and modern

Oriental theories.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Acupuncturist Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2373

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Aprille Morrison

E-Mail Address aprille.morrison@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/acupuncturists.aspx

Active Licenses 182

Occupation(s) 29-1199.00 Health Diagnosing and Treating Practitioners, All Other

29-1199.01 Acupuncturists

### **Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselor**

**Description** Informs, motivates, quides and assists those persons affected by problems

related to the use of alcohol and/or drugs. This license category includes Apprentice Addiction Professionals (AAP), Certified Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors (ADC), and Licensed Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselors (LADC).

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselor Licensing

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane LaFaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/alcohol-drug-abuse-counselors.aspx

Active Licenses 464

Occupation(s) 21-1011.00 Substance Abuse and Behavioral Disorder Counselors

21-1023.00 Mental Health and Substance Abuse Social Workers

### **Anesthesiologist Assistant, Certified**

Description Administers anesthetics (any agent that causes unconsciousness or insensitivity

to pain) under the direction and supervision of an anesthesiologist.

Agency BOARD OF MEDICAL PRACTICE

Vermont Department of Health

108 Cherry Street Burlington, VT 05402

**Telephone** (802) 657-4220

**Toll Free** (800) 464-4343 (vermont only)

Fax Number (802) 657-4227 Contact Person Not available

E-Mail Address ahs.vdhmedicalboard@vermont.gov

Web Address www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board

Active Licenses 13

Occupation(s) 29-1071.00 Physician Assistants

29-1071.01 Anesthesiologist Assistants

### **Applied Behavior Analyst**

**Description** Applied behavior analyst designs, implements, and evaluates systematic

instructional and environmental modifications for the purpose of producing socially significant improvements in and understanding of behavior based on the principles of behavior identified through the experimental analysis of behavior. It includes the identification of functional relationships between behavior and environments, and uses direct observation and measurement of behavior and environment. Contextual factors, establishing operations, antecedent stimuli, positive reinforcers, and other consequences are used, based on identified functional relationships with the environment, in order to produce practical behavior change. Includes assistant behavior analysts, who work under the

supervision of an applied behavior analyst.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Applied Behavior Analyst Licensing

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane Lafaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/applied-behavior-analysis.aspx

Active Licenses 75

Occupation(s) 21-1014.00 Mental Health Counselors

### **Architect**

Description Plan and design structures, such as private residences, office buildings, theaters,

factories, and other structural property.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Board of Architects 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1501

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Danielle Rubalcaba

E-Mail Address danielle.rubalcaba@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/architects.aspx

Active Licenses 1,236

Occupation(s) 17-1011.00 Architects, Except Landscape and Naval

17-1012.00 Landscape Architects 17-2121.02 Marine Architects

### **Asbestos Abatement Employee**

**Description** Engaged in the evaluation, control, repair, encapsulation or removal of any

asbestos containing material. Types of asbestos abatement employee licenses are Inspector, Inspector/Management Planner, Project Designer, Project Monitor,

Analyst, Supervisor or Worker.

Agency ASBESTOS AND LEAD REGULATORY PROGRAM

Environmental Health Division Vermont Department of Health

108 Cherry Street P.O. Box 70 - Drawer 30 Burlington, VT 05402-0070

**Telephone** (802) 863-7220

**Toll Free** (800) 439-8550 (vermont only)

Fax Number (802) 863-7483
Contact Person Not available

E-Mail Address ahs.vdhenvhealth@vermont.gov

Web Address www.healthvermont.gov/environment/asbestos-lead

Active Licenses Not available

Occupation(s) 13-1041.00 Compliance Officers

13-1041.01 Environmental Compliance Inspectors

13-1041.04 Government Property Inspectors and Investigators

17-2081.00 Environmental Engineers

17-3025.00 Environmental Engineering Technicians

19-4091.00 Environmental Science and Protection Technicians, Including Health 47-1011.00 First-Line Supervisors of Construction Trades and Extraction Workers

47-2061.00 Construction Laborers

47-4011.00 Construction and Building Inspectors 47-4041.00 Hazardous Materials Removal Worker

### **Athletic Trainer**

**Description** Evaluates the physical condition of athletes and prescribes exercises to

strengthen muscles. Works only in the "traditional setting", with any organized sports or athletic teams, and the "clinical setting", at an outpatient orthopedic or sports medicine clinic that employs, at a minimum, athletic trainers and physical therapists at a ratio of no greater than two athletic trainers to one physical

therapist.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Athletic Trainer Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-3228

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Judith Griffen

E-Mail Address judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/athletic-

trainers.aspx

Active Licenses 204

Occupation(s) 29-9091.00 Athletic Trainers

### **Attorney**

**Description** Represents clients in criminal and civil litigation and other legal proceedings,

draws up legal documents, and manages or advises clients on legal transactions.

Agency OFFICE OF ATTORNEY LICENSING

Costello Courthouse

32 Cherry St Suite 123

Burlington, VT 05401

 Telephone
 (802) 859-3000

 Toll Free
 Not available

 Fax Number
 (802) 859-3003

 Contact Person
 Not available

**E-Mail Address** jud-attylicensing@vermont.gov

Web Address www.vermontjudiciary.org/attorneys/attorney-licensing-and-pro-hac-vice-licensure

Active Licenses 2,674

Occupation(s) 23-1011.00 Lawyers

### **Auctioneer**

**Description** Conducts sales of goods or services by verbal bids, hand or similar signals and

then sells each item to the highest bidder.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Auctioneer Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-3228

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Judith Griffen

**E-Mail Address** judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/auctioneers.aspx

Active Licenses 209

Occupation(s) 41-9099.00 Sales and Related Workers, All Other

### **Audiologist**

Description Screens, assesses, diagnoses, and treats persons with hearing and related

disorders. Dispenses hearing aides including conducting hearing tests, making

ear molds and providing instruction on their care and use.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Audiologist Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-5434

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Kara Shangraw

E-Mail Address kara.shangraw@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/audiologist.aspx

Active Licenses 43

Occupation(s) 29-1181.00 Audiologists

### **Barber**

Description Cuts, trims, shampoos and styles hair, trimming beards, or giving shaves.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/barbers-cosmetologists.aspx

Active Licenses 148

Occupation(s) 39-5011.00 Barbers

### **Blaster/Explosives**

Description Assembles, plants, and detonates charges of industrial explosives to loosen earth

or demolish structures.

Agency VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Attn: Explosive Licensing

45 State Drive

Waterbury, VT 05671-2101

Telephone(802) 241-5200Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonNot available

E-Mail Address dps.explosivelicensing@vermont.gov
Web Address vsp.vermont.gov/licensing/explosive

Active Licenses 170

Occupation(s) 47-5031.00 Explosives Workers, Ordnance Handling Experts, and Blasters

### **Boiler Pressure Vessel Inspector**

**Description** Inspects boilers and unfired pressure vessels.

Agency FIRE SAFETY DIVISION

Vermont Department of Public Safety

1311 U.S. Route 302 - Berlin

Suite 600

Barre, VT 05641-2351

 Telephone
 (802) 479-7561

 Toll Free
 (800) 640-2106

 Fax Number
 (802) 479-7562

 Contact Person
 Michael Desrochers

E-Mail Address michael.desrochers@vermont.gov

Web Address firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing

Active Licenses 94

Occupation(s) 13-1041.04 Government Property Inspectors and Investigators

47-4011.00 Construction and Building Inspectors

### **Boxer, Professional**

**Description** Participates in a professional boxing match for a prize or purse where an

admission fee is charged. Excludes amateur boxers or boxing matches.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Boxing Control Board 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/boxing-control-board.aspx

Active Licenses 15

Occupation(s) 27-2021.00 Athletes and Sports Competitors

### **Broker-Dealer Agent**

**Description** Buys and sells securities in investment and trading firms for the account of

others or for the person's own account.

Agency VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL REGULATION

Securities Division

89 Main St

Montpelier, VT 05620-3101

Telephone(802) 828-3420Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonNot available

**E-Mail Address** dfr.securitiesinfo@vermont.gov

Web Address www.dfr.vermont.gov/securities/industry/industry-resources

Active Licenses 807

Occupation(s) 41-3031.00 Securities, Commodities, and Financial Services Sales Agents

41-3031.01 Sales Agents, Securities and Commodities

### **Chemical Suppression Installer**

**Description** Installs, repairs and maintains spot fire suppression systems such as cooking

range hoods and computer rooms.

Agency FIRE SAFETY DIVISION

Vermont Department of Public Safety

1311 U.S. Route 302 - Berlin

Suite 600

Barre, VT 05641-2351

 Telephone
 (802) 479-7561

 Toll Free
 (800) 640-2106

 Fax Number
 (802) 479-7562

 Contact Person
 Michael Desrochers

E-Mail Address michael.desrochers@vermont.gov
Web Address firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing

Active Licenses 67

Occupation(s) 49-2098.00 Security and Fire Alarm Systems Installers

49-9099.00 Installation, Maintenance, and Repair Workers, All Other

### **Child Care Provider**

**Description** Operates a child care facility or provides child care in their home for the care,

education, protection, and supervision of children outside of their own home for periods of less than twenty-four hours per day. Types of licensed child care programs include registered and licensed homes, early childhood centers, public

preschool and afterschool programs, and non-recurring care programs.

Agency CHILD DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

Vermont Department for Children and Families

280 State Drive

Waterbury, VT 05671-1040

 Telephone
 (802) 241-3110

 Toll Free
 (800) 649-2642

 Fax Number
 (802) 241-0846

 Contact Person
 Not available

 E-Mail Address
 Not available

Web Address dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/laws-regs/childcare

Active Licenses 1,471

Occupation(s) 25-2011.00 Preschool Teachers, Except Special Education

39-9011.00 Childcare Workers

### **Chimney Sweep**

**Description** Cleans, maintains and evaluates chimneys.

Agency FIRE SAFETY DIVISION

Vermont Department of Public Safety

1311 U.S. Route 302 - Berlin

Suite 600

Barre, VT 05641-2351

 Telephone
 (802) 479-7561

 Toll Free
 (800) 640-2106

 Fax Number
 (802) 479-7562

 Contact Person
 Michael Desrochers

E-Mail Address michael.desrochers@vermont.gov
Web Address firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing

Active Licenses 29

Occupation(s) 37-2011.00 Janitors and Cleaners, Except Maids and Housekeeping Cleaners

### Chiropractor

**Description** Evaluates and treats patients whose health problems are associated with the

body's muscular, nervous, and skeletal systems, especially the spine, by

adjusting the spinal column and other articulations of the body.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Board of Chiropractic 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane Lafaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/chiropractic.aspx

Active Licenses 266

Occupation(s) 29-1011.00 Chiropractors

### **Cosmetologist**

**Description** Styles hair by shampooing, coloring, curling, waving, cleansing, bleaching, and

cutting.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/barbers-cosmetologists.aspx

Active Licenses 2,588

Occupation(s) 39-5012.00 Hairdressers, Hairstylists, and Cosmetologists

### **Crematory Personnel**

Description Engages in direct handling, processing, identification, or cremation of dead

human remains within a licensed crematory establishment.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Board of Funeral Service 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/funeral-service.aspx

Active Licenses Not available

Occupation(s) 39-4021.00 Funeral Attendants

### **Dairy Technican**

**Description** Performs any testing, weighing or volumetric measure that is used in the

payment or acceptance of milk. Included are individuals working in laboratories to determine the fitness of milk for purchasing, sample milk at farms for purposes of testing, measures milk in a bulk milk tank to provide for payment.

Agency DAIRY TECHNICAN LICENSING

Food Safety & Consumer Protection

Vermont Agency Of Agriculture, Food & Markets

116 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05620-2901

Telephone(802) 828-2436Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonNot available

E-Mail Address agr.licensing@vermont.gov

 $\textbf{\textit{Web Address}} \qquad \qquad \text{agriculture.vermont.gov/food\_safety\_consumer\_protection/milk\_dairy/registrations\_licensing/technician\_licenses}$ 

Active Licenses 454

Occupation(s) 19-4011.00 Agricultural and Food Science Technicians

19-4011.02 Food Science Technicians 19-4021.00 Biological Technicians

### **Dental Assistant**

**Description** A dental assistant assists the dentist in providing care directly to the patient.

There are three categories of dental assistants: (a) Traditional Dental Assistants, (b) Certified Dental Assistants, and (c) Expanded Function Dental Assistants. A traditional dental assistant may assist the dentist or clinical staff as assigned by the dentist and may take radiographs under a special endorsement. Certified dental assistants have obtained radiology privileges and completed the Dental Assisting National Board (DANB) examination. Expanded function dental assistants are certified dental assistants or licensed dental hygienists who have completed a program accredited by the Commission on Dental Accreditation of

the American Dental Association in expanded function duties.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Dental Examiners 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane Lafaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/dental-examiners.aspx

Active Licenses 762

Occupation(s) 31-9091.00 Dental Assistants

### **Dental Hygienist**

Description Cleans teeth, examines oral areas, takes and develops X-rays, and educates

patients on oral hygiene.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Dental Examiners 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane Lafaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/dental-examiners.aspx

Active Licenses 680

Occupation(s) 29-2021.00 Dental Hygienists

### **Dental Therapist**

Description Dental therapists provide preventive and basic dental repair services, including

cleanings, fillings and simple extractions. They are trained to provide a limited number of routine dental services including: (a) preventive care such as patient education, oral health outreach and screenings, (b) dental exams, x-rays and fluoride treatments, (c) cleanings and placement of sealants, and (d) fillings and simple extractions. They work under the general supervision of a dentist, sometimes working in different locations, while communicating daily with their dentist by phone, fax and telemedicine technologies. They work much in the same way physician assistants do to extend the reach of physicians, allowing

them to see more patients needing more advanced services.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Dental Examiners 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane Lafaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/dental-examiners.aspx

Active Licenses Not available

Occupation(s) 29-2021.00 Dental Hygienists

### **Dentist**

**Description** Diagnoses and treats diseases, injuries, and malformations of teeth and gums

and related oral structures.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Dental Examiners 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane Lafaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/dental-examiners.aspx

Active Licenses 508

Occupation(s) 29-1021.00 Dentists, General

29-1022.00 Oral and Maxillofacial Surgeons

29-1023.00 Orthodontists 29-1024.00 Prosthodontists

29-1029.00 Dentists, All Other Specialists

### **Dietitian**

**Description** Plans and conducts food service and nutrition programs and supervises the

preparation and serving of meals.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Dietitian Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/dietitians.aspx

Active Licenses 162

Occupation(s) 29-1031.00 Dietitians and Nutritionists

### **Driver Training Instructor, Commercial**

**Description** Instructs individuals in the driving of motor vehicles or in the preparation for an

examination given by the Department for a driver's license. Excludes employer/employee driver instruction and high school driver education

instructors.

Agency VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES

**Driver Training Instructor Licensing** 

120 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05603-0001

Telephone (802) 828-2000

Toll Free (888) 998-3766

Fax Number Not available

Contact Person Not available

E-Mail Address Not available

Web Address dmv.vermont.gov/licenses/driver-training

Active Licenses 75

Occupation(s) 25-1194.00 Vocational Education Teachers, Postsecondary

### **Driver, Commercial**

**Description** Drives a heavy truck or tractor trailer with a gross vehicle weight rating over

26,000 pounds or a vehicle transporting hazardous materials or a local/transit bus, school bus or passenger vehicle designed to carry more than 15 passengers.

Agency VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES

Commercial Driver Licensing

120 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05603-0001

Telephone (802) 828-0598
Toll Free (888) 998-3766
Fax Number Not available
Contact Person Not available
E-Mail Address Not available

Web Address dmv.vermont.gov/commercial-services/licenses

Active Licenses 37,090

Occupation(s) 53-3021.00 Bus Drivers, Transit and Intercity

53-3022.00 Bus Drivers, School or Special Client

53-3031.00 Driver/Sales Workers

53-3032.00 Heavy and Tractor-Trailer Truck Drivers

### **Educator**

**Description** Professional employee of Vermont public elementary, middle and secondary

schools, including teachers as well as other professionals such as school counselors, driver education instructors, school nurses, and administrators (consult Educator Licensing for a complete list of endorsement areas).

Agency OFFICE OF EDUCATOR LICENSING

Vermont Agency of Education

219 North Main Street

Suite 402

Barre, VT 05641

Telephone(802) 479-1700Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonNot available

E-Mail Address aoe.licensinginfo@vermont.gov

Web Address education.vermont.gov/educator-quality/become-a-vermont-educator

Active Licenses 16,963

Occupation(s) 11-9031.00 Education Administrators, Preschool and Childcare Center/Program

11-9032.00 Education Administrators, Elementary and Secondary School

21-1012.00 Educational, Guidance, School, and Vocational Counselors

21-1021.00 Child, Family, and School Social Workers 25-2011.00 Preschool Teachers, Except Special Education

25-2012.00 Kindergarten Teachers, Except Special Education

25-2021.00 Elementary School Teachers, Except Special Education

25-2022.00 Middle School Teachers, Except Special and Career/Technical Education

25-2023.00 Career/Technical Education Teachers, Middle School

25-2031.00 Secondary School Teachers, Except Special and Career/Technical Education

25-2032.00 Career/Technical Education Teachers, Secondary School

25-2051.00 Special Education Teachers, Preschool

25-2052.00 Special Education Teachers, Kindergarten and Elementary School

25-2053.00 Special Education Teachers, Middle School

25-2054.00 Special Education Teachers, Secondary School

25-2059.00 Special Education Teachers, All Other 25-2059.01 Adapted Physical Education Specialists

25-3011.00 Adult Basic and Secondary Education and Literacy Teachers and Instructors

25-3021.00 Self-Enrichment Education Teachers 25-3099.00 Teachers and Instructors, All Other 29-1127.00 Speech-Language Pathologists

29-1181.00 Audiologists

### **Electrician**

Description Installs, maintains, and repairs electrical wiring, equipment, and fixtures

following blueprints, specifications and relevant codes. Types of electrician

licenses are Master, Journeyman or Journeyman Type-S.

Agency FIRE SAFETY DIVISION

Vermont Department of Public Safety

1311 U.S. Route 302 - Berlin

Suite 600

Barre, VT 05641-2351

 Telephone
 (802) 479-7561

 Toll Free
 (800) 640-2106

 Fax Number
 (802) 479-7562

 Contact Person
 Michael Desrochers

E-Mail Address michael.desrochers@vermont.gov
Web Address firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing

Active Licenses 3,602

Occupation(s) 47-2111.00 Electricians

49-2098.00 Security and Fire Alarm Systems Installers

### **Electrologist**

**Description** Removes hair permanently from the human body using electrology.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Electrologist Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/electrologists.aspx

Active Licenses 39

Occupation(s) 39-5012.00 Hairdressers, Hairstylists, and Cosmetologists

39-9099.00 Personal Care and Service Workers, All Other

### **Elevator Inspector or Mechanic**

**Description** Inspects, installs or repairs electrically-driven mechanical device that moves

people or materials vertically, and includes elevators, escalators, platform lifts and stairway chairlifts. Types of licenses are Elevator Inspector, Elevator

Mechanic or Lift Mechanic.

Agency FIRE SAFETY DIVISION

Vermont Department of Public Safety

1311 U.S. Route 302 - Berlin

Suite 600

Barre, VT 05641-2351

 Telephone
 (802) 479-7561

 Toll Free
 (800) 640-2106

 Fax Number
 (802) 479-7562

 Contact Person
 Michael Desrochers

E-Mail Address michael.desrochers@vermont.gov
Web Address firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing

Active Licenses 155

Occupation(s) 13-1041.04 Government Property Inspectors and Investigators

47-4011.00 Construction and Building Inspectors 47-4021.00 Elevator Installers and Repairers

### **Embalmer**

**Description** Prepares the body for interment through a sanitary, cosmetic and preservative

process in conformity with legal requirements.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Funeral Service

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/funeral-service.aspx

Active Licenses 81

Occupation(s) 39-4011.00 Embalmers

39-4031.00 Morticians, Undertakers, and Funeral Directors

### **Emergency Generator Installer**

**Description** Installs, repairs and maintains emergency generators.

Agency FIRE SAFETY DIVISION

Vermont Department of Public Safety

1311 U.S. Route 302 - Berlin

Suite 600

Barre, VT 05641-2351

 Telephone
 (802) 479-7561

 Toll Free
 (800) 640-2106

 Fax Number
 (802) 479-7562

 Contact Person
 Michael Desrochers

E-Mail Address michael.desrochers@vermont.gov
Web Address firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing

Active Licenses 49

Occupation(s) 47-2111.00 Electricians

### **Emergency Medical Technician**

**Description** Administers emergency medical care within their scope of practice and provides

transportation of sick or injured persons to medical facilities, working as a member of an emergency medical team. There are four levels of certification for emergency medical services personnel: Emergency Medical Responder (EMR), Emergency Medical Technician (EMT), Advanced Emergency Medical Technician

(AEMT), and Paramedic.

Agency EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES PERSONNEL LICENSING

Emergency Preparedness, Response & Injury Prevention

Vermont Department of Health

108 Cherry Street P.O. Box 70

Burlington, VT 05402

**Telephone** (802) 863-7200

**Toll Free** (800) 464-4343 (vermont only)

Fax Number(802) 865-7754Contact PersonNot available

E-Mail Address ahs.vdhvtems@vermont.gov

Web Address www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/ems

Active Licenses 2,735

Occupation(s) 29-2041.00 Emergency Medical Technicians and Paramedics

### **Engineer**

**Description** Designs products, structures, materials and processes by applying the theories

and principles of science and mathematics to economical solutions to technical problems. Specialties include: civil, environmental, industrial, chemical, electrical,

mechanical and structural.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Professional Engineering

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-5434

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Kara Shangraw

E-Mail Address kara.shangraw@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/engineering.aspx

Active Licenses 4,466

Occupation(s) 11-9041.00 Architectural and Engineering Managers

17-2011.00 Aerospace Engineers 17-2021.00 Agricultural Engineers 17-2031.00 Biomedical Engineers 17-2041.00 Chemical Engineers 17-2051.00 Civil Engineers

17-2051.01 Transportation Engineers 17-2061.00 Computer Hardware Engineers

17-2071.00 Electrical Engineers

17-2072.00 Electronics Engineers, Except Computer

17-2072.01 Radio Frequency Identification Device Specialists

17-2081.00 Environmental Engineers 17-2081.01 Water/Wastewater Engineers

17-2111.00 Health and Safety Engineers, Except Mining Safety Engineers and Inspectors

17-2111.01 Industrial Safety and Health Engineers 17-2111.02 Fire-Prevention and Protection Engineers

17-2111.03 Product Safety Engineers 17-2112.00 Industrial Engineers

17-2112.01 Human Factors Engineers and Ergonomists 17-2121.00 Marine Engineers and Naval Architects

17-2121.01 Marine Engineers 17-2121.02 Marine Architects 17-2131.00 Materials Engineers 17-2141.00 Mechanical Engineers 17-2141.01 Fuel Cell Engineers 17-2141.02 Automotive Engineers

17-2151.00 Mining and Geological Engineers, Including Mining Safety Engineers

17-2161.00 Nuclear Engineers 17-2171.00 Petroleum Engineers 17-2199.00 Engineers, All Other 17-2199.01 Biochemical Engineers 17-2199.02 Validation Engineers 17-2199.03 Energy Engineers 17-2199.04 Manufacturing Engineers 17-2199.05 Mechatronics Engineers

17-2199.04 Manufacturing Engineers 17-2199.05 Mechatronics Engineers 17-2199.06 Microsystems Engineers 17-2199.07 Photonics Engineers 17-2199.08 Robotics Engineers 17-2199.09 Nanosystems Engineers 17-2199.10 Wind Energy Engineers

17-2199.11 Solar Energy Systems Engineers

### **Esthetician**

**Description** Massages, cleanses, stimulates, manipulates, beautifies or otherwise works on

the scalp, face or neck by using cosmetic preparations, antiseptics, tonics, lotions

or creams.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/barbers-cosmetologists.aspx

Active Licenses 205

Occupation(s) 39-5094.00 Skincare Specialists

### **Fire Alarm Inspector**

**Description** Inspects and tests fire alarm and detection systems.

Agency FIRE SAFETY DIVISION

Vermont Department of Public Safety

1311 U.S. Route 302 - Berlin

Suite 600

Barre, VT 05641-2351

 Telephone
 (802) 479-7561

 Toll Free
 (800) 640-2106

 Fax Number
 (802) 479-7562

 Contact Person
 Michael Desrochers

E-Mail Address michael.desrochers@vermont.gov
Web Address firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing

Active Licenses 413

Occupation(s) 33-2021.00 Fire Inspectors and Investigators

33-2021.01 Fire Inspectors

49-2098.00 Security and Fire Alarm Systems Installers

### Fire Sprinkler Designer/Installer

**Description** Designs, installs, maintains, repairs and tests water based fire sprinkler systems,

standpipes and fire pumps. Includes (a) Domestic Fire Sprinkler System

Installer, (b) Fire Sprinkler System Inspector, and (c) Sprinkler System Designer.

Agency FIRE SAFETY DIVISION

Vermont Department of Public Safety

1311 U.S. Route 302 - Berlin

Suite 600

Barre, VT 05641-2351

 Telephone
 (802) 479-7561

 Toll Free
 (800) 640-2106

 Fax Number
 (802) 479-7562

 Contact Person
 Michael Desrochers

E-Mail Address michael.desrochers@vermont.gov
Web Address firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing

Active Licenses 183

Occupation(s) 17-2111.00 Health and Safety Engineers, Except Mining Safety Engineers and Inspectors

17-2111.02 Fire-Prevention and Protection Engineers

33-2021.01 Fire Inspectors

47-2152.00 Plumbers, Pipefitters, and Steamfitters

47-2152.01 Pipe Fitters and Steamfitters

47-2152.02 Plumbers

### **Firearms Instructor**

**Description** Instructs licensed private investigators and security guards in the safe use of

firearms.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Board of Private Investigative & Security Services

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/private-investigative-security-services.aspx

Active Licenses 9

Occupation(s) 25-3021.00 Self-Enrichment Education Teachers

### **Forester**

**Description** Engaged in the science, art, and practice of creating, managing, using, and

conserving forests and associated resources to meet desired goals, needs, and values, including timber management, wildlife management, biodiversity management, and watershed management. Forestry science consists of those biological, physical, quantitative, managerial, and social sciences that are applied to forest management. Forestry services include investigations, consultations, timber inventory, and appraisal, development of forest management plans, and responsible supervision of forest management or other forestry activities on

public or private lands. Does not include services for the physical

implementation of cutting, hauling, handling, or processing of forest products or for the physical implementation of silvicultural treatments and practices.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Forester Licensing

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-5434

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Kara Shangraw

E-Mail Address kara.shangraw@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/foresters.aspx

Active Licenses Not available

Occupation(s) 19-1032.00 Foresters

19-4093.00 Forest and Conservation Technicians

33-1021.02 Forest Fire Fighting and Prevention Supervisors 33-2022.00 Forest Fire Inspectors and Prevention Specialists

37-3012.00 Pesticide Handlers, Sprayers, and Applicators, Vegetation

45-1011.05 First-Line Supervisors of Logging Workers

45-4011.00 Forest and Conservation Workers

45-4023.00 Log Graders and Scalers

### **Funeral Director**

**Description** Performs various tasks to arrange and direct funeral services.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Board of Funeral Service 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/funeral-service.aspx

Active Licenses 118

Occupation(s) 11-9061.00 Funeral Service Managers

39-4031.00 Morticians, Undertakers, and Funeral Directors

### **Funeral Removal Personnel**

**Description** Engages in the removal of dead human bodies from places of death, hospitals,

institutions, or other locations, and directly employed by a licensed funeral or crematory establishment, or the University of Vermont for removals related to

the University's anatomical gift program.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Board of Funeral Service 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/funeral-service.aspx

Active Licenses Not available

Occupation(s) 39-4031.00 Morticians, Undertakers, and Funeral Directors

39-9099.00 Personal Care and Service Workers, All Other

### **Guard Dog Training Instructor**

**Description** Instructor in a guard dog training program, approved by the board, in the

competent handling of guard dogs.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Board of Private Investigative & Security Services

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/private-investigative-security-services.aspx

Active Licenses Not available

Occupation(s) 25-3021.00 Self-Enrichment Education Teachers

### **Hearing Aid Dispenser**

**Description** Fits and sells hearing amplification systems to individuals.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Hearing Aid Dispenser Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-5434

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Kara Shangraw

**E-Mail Address** kara.shangraw@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/hearing-aid-dispensers.aspx

Active Licenses 46

Occupation(s) 29-1181.00 Audiologists

41-2031.00 Retail Salespersons

### **Insurance Adjuster**

**Description** Investigates claims and negotiates settlement of claims arising under policies of

insurance in behalf of the insured. Types of insurance adjuster licenses are Public, Property and Casualty, Automotive, Workers' Compensation or Crop.

Agency VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF FINANICAL REGULATION

Insurance Producer Licensing

89 Main Street

Montpelier, VT 05620-3101

Telephone(802) 828-3303Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonNot available

E-Mail Address dfr.producerlicensing@vermont.gov

Web Address www.dfr.vermont.gov/insurance/producer-licensing/producer-individual-licensing

Active Licenses 418

Occupation(s) 13-1031.00 Claims Adjusters, Examiners, and Investigators

13-1031.02 Insurance Adjusters, Examiners, and Investigators

13-1032.00 Insurance Appraisers, Auto Damage

### **Insurance Agent**

Description Sells, solicits or negotiates insurance, such as life, property, casualty, health,

automotive, or other types of insurance. Types of insurance agent licenses are Producer, Limited Lines Producer, Business Entity Producer, Business Entity Limited Line Protable Electronics, Managing General Agent, Title Agent, Bail Bond

Agent, Surplus Lines Broker , Reinsurance Intermediiary Broker, or Life

Settlement Broker.

Agency VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF FINANICAL REGULATION

Insurance Producer Licensing

89 Main Street

Montpelier, VT 05620-3101

Telephone(802) 828-3303Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonNot available

E-Mail Address dfr.producerlicensing@vermont.gov

Web Address www.dfr.vermont.gov/insurance/producer-licensing/producer-individual-licensing

Active Licenses 6,024

Occupation(s) 13-2099.00 Financial Specialists, All Other

41-3021.00 Insurance Sales Agents

### Insurance Consultant

**Description** Offers clients advice, counsel, opinion or service with respect to the benefits,

advantages or disadvantages promised under any policy of insurance that could

be issued in Vermont.

Agency VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF FINANICAL REGULATION

**Insurance Producer Licensing** 

89 Main Street

Montpelier, VT 05620-3101

Telephone(802) 828-3303Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonNot available

E-Mail Address dfr.producerlicensing@vermont.gov

Web Address www.dfr.vermont.gov/insurance/producer-licensing/producer-individual-licensing

Active Licenses 4

Occupation(s) 41-3021.00 Insurance Sales Agents

### **Investment Advisor Representative**

**Description** Advises others as to the value of securities, or as to the advisability of investing

in, purchasing, or selling securities, or who issues reports concerning securities

and is employed by or associated with an investment advisor.

Agency VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL REGULATION

Securities Division

89 Main St

Montpelier, VT 05620-3101

Telephone(802) 828-3420Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonNot available

E-Mail Address dfr.securitiesinfo@vermont.gov

Web Address www.dfr.vermont.gov/securities/industry/industry-resources

Active Licenses 637

Occupation(s) 13-2052.00 Personal Financial Advisors

### **Land Surveyor**

**Description** Determines land property boundaries by making exact measurements and writing

descriptions of land for deeds, leases, and other legal documents.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Board of Land Surveyors 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-5434

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Kara Shangraw

E-Mail Address kara.shangraw@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/land-surveyors.aspx

Active Licenses 238

Occupation(s) 17-1022.00 Surveyors

### **Landscape Architect**

**Description** Plan and design the location of buildings, roads, and walkways, arranagement of

flowers, shrubs, and trees, or management of natural resources, such as wetlands, stream corridors, soil conservation and erosion control, surface and storm water drainage. In doing their jobs, they often collaborate with architects,

surveyors, engineers, environmental scientists, foresters, and other

professionals.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Landscape Architect Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1501

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Danielle Rubalcaba

E-Mail Address danielle.rubalcaba@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/landscape-architects.aspx

Active Licenses 85

Occupation(s) 17-1012.00 Landscape Architects

### **Lead Abatement Employee**

**Description** Engaged in the evaluation, control, encapsulation, removal or permanent

covering, cleanup, or disposal of lead-based paint, dust or soil. Types of lead abatement employee licenses are Inspector, Risk Assessor, Designer, Supervisor

and Worker.

Agency ASBESTOS AND LEAD REGULATORY PROGRAM

Environmental Health Division Vermont Department of Health

108 Cherry Street P.O. Box 70 - Drawer 30 Burlington, VT 05402-0070

**Telephone** (802) 863-7220

**Toll Free** (800) 439-8550 (vermont only)

Fax Number(802) 863-7483Contact PersonNot available

E-Mail Address ahs.vdhenvhealth@vermont.gov

Web Address www.healthvermont.gov/environment/asbestos-lead

Active Licenses Not available

Occupation(s) 13-1041.00 Compliance Officers

13-1041.01 Environmental Compliance Inspectors

13-1041.04 Government Property Inspectors and Investigators

17-2081.00 Environmental Engineers

17-3025.00 Environmental Engineering Technicians

19-4091.00 Environmental Science and Protection Technicians, Including Health 47-1011.00 First-Line Supervisors of Construction Trades and Extraction Workers

47-2061.00 Construction Laborers

47-4011.00 Construction and Building Inspectors 47-4041.00 Hazardous Materials Removal Workers

### **Manicurist (Nail Technician)**

**Description** Cleans, shapes, and polishes customers' fingernails and toenails, including the

skin in the vicinity of the nails.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/barbers-cosmetologists.aspx

Active Licenses 243

Occupation(s) 39-5092.00 Manicurists and Pedicurists

### **Marriage & Family Therapist**

Description Counsels individuals and families having problems concerning family relationships

or other aspects of their social functioning.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Allied Mental Health 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane Lafaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/allied-mental-health.aspx

Active Licenses 65

Occupation(s) 21-1013.00 Marriage and Family Therapists

### **Mental Health Counselor, Clinical**

Description Counsels mentally or emotionally disturbed persons and their families as part of

a psychiatric and allied team to diagnose problem areas and provide a treatment

plan.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Allied Mental Health 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane Lafaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/allied-mental-health.aspx

Active Licenses 781

Occupation(s) 21-1014.00 Mental Health Counselors

21-1023.00 Mental Health and Substance Abuse Social Workers

### **Midwife**

Description Provides care, support and education to healthy women during the childbearing

cycle, including normal pregnancy, labor, childbirth and the postpartum period.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Midwife Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2373

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Aprille Morrison

E-Mail Address aprille.morrison@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/midwives.aspx

Active Licenses 32

Occupation(s) 29-1161.00 Nurse Midwives

29-9099.00 Healthcare Practitioners and Technical Workers, All Other

29-9099.01 Midwives

### **Naturopathic Physician**

Description Practices a system of health care that utilizes education, natural medicines and

natural therapies in order to support and stimulate a patient's intrinsic selfhealing processes to prevent, diagnose and treat human health conditions and

injuries.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Naturopathic Physician Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2373

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Aprille Morrison

E-Mail Address aprille.morrison@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/naturopathic-physicians.aspx

Active Licenses 337

Occupation(s) 29-1199.00 Health Diagnosing and Treating Practitioners, All Other

29-1199.04 Naturopathic Physicians

### **Nuclear Medicine Technologist**

**Description** Prepares, administers, and measures radioactive isotopes in therapeutic,

diagnostic, and tracer studies utilizing a variety of radioisotope equipment.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Radiologic Technology 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-3228

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Judith Griffen

**E-Mail Address** judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/radiologic-technology.aspx

Active Licenses 58

Occupation(s) 29-2033.00 Nuclear Medicine Technologists

### **Nurse, Advance Practice (APRN)**

Description A registered nurse who has specialized formal, post-basic education and who

functions in highly autonomous and specialized roles, such as: certified

registered nurse anesthetist, certified nurse midwife, or nurse practitioner.

**VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE** Agency

> Office of Professional Regulation Vermont State Board of Nursing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

(802) 828-2396 Telephone Toll Free (888) 287-5006 Fax Number (802) 828-2484 Contact Person Michelle Lavoie

michelle.lavoie@sec.state.vt.us E-Mail Address

www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx Web Address

Active Licenses 777

Occupation(s) 29-1151.00 Nurse Anesthetists

> 29-1161.00 Nurse Midwives 29-1171.00 Nurse Practitioners

### Nurse, Licensed Practical (LPN)

Description Cares for sick and injured people in hospitals, clinics, doctor's offices and private

homes by contributing to the assessment and implementing a plan of care.

Works under the direction of a RN (Registered Nurse).

**VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE** Agency

Office of Professional Regulation Vermont State Board of Nursing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

Telephone (802) 828-2396 Toll Free (888) 287-5006 Fax Number (802) 828-2484 Contact Person Michelle Lavoie

michelle.lavoie@sec.state.vt.us E-Mail Address

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx

Active Licenses 1,799

Occupation(s) 29-2061.00 Licensed Practical and Licensed Vocational Nurses

## Nurse, Registered (RN)

**Description** Works to promote health, prevent disease, and help patients cope with illness

including developing and managing nursing care plans and instructing in proper

health care.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Vermont State Board of Nursing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2396

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2484

 Contact Person
 Michelle Lavoie

E-Mail Address michelle.lavoie@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx

Active Licenses 14,008

Occupation(s) 29-1141.00 Registered Nurses

29-1141.01 Acute Care Nurses

29-1141.02 Advanced Practice Psychiatric Nurses

29-1141.03 Critical Care Nurses 29-1141.04 Clinical Nurse Specialists 29-1151.00 Nurse Anesthetists 29-1161.00 Nurse Midwives 29-1171.00 Nurse Practitioners

#### **Nursing Assistant, Licensed (LNA)**

**Description** Provides basic patient care under direction of licensed nurses. Performs duties

such as feed, bathe, dress, groom, move patients, change linens, provide skin care, take temperature, observe and report changes in patients' condition.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Vermont State Board of Nursing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2396

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2484

 Contact Person
 Michelle Lavoie

E-Mail Address michelle.lavoie@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing.aspx

Active Licenses 5,510

Occupation(s) 31-1011.00 Home Health Aides

31-1013.00 Psychiatric Aides 31-1014.00 Nursing Assistants 39-9021.00 Personal Care Aides

### **Nursing Home Administrator**

**Description** Directs the general administration, medical and health services of a nursing

home.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Nursing Home Administrators Licensing

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1501

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Danielle Rubalcaba

E-Mail Address danielle.rubalcaba@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/nursing-home-administrators.aspx

Active Licenses 73

Occupation(s) 11-9111.00 Medical and Health Services Managers

#### **Occupational Therapist**

**Description** Assesses, plans, organizes, and participates in rehabilitative programs that help

restore vocational, homemaking, and daily living skills, as well as general

independence, to people with disabling impairments.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Occupational Therapist Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor

Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-3228

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Judith Griffen

**E-Mail Address** judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/occupational-therapy.aspx

Active Licenses 388

Occupation(s) 29-1122.00 Occupational Therapists

## **Occupational Therapy Assistant**

**Description** Provides occupational therapy treatments and procedures to patients suffering

with disabling impairments. Works under the direction of occupational

therapists.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Occupational Therapist Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-3228

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Judith Griffen

**E-Mail Address** judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/occupational-therapy.aspx

Active Licenses 108

Occupation(s) 31-2011.00 Occupational Therapy Assistants

#### Oil Burner Installer

**Description** Installs, repairs and maintains oil burning equipment.

Agency FIRE SAFETY DIVISION

Vermont Department of Public Safety

1311 U.S. Route 302 - Berlin

Suite 600

Barre, VT 05641-2351

 Telephone
 (802) 479-7561

 Toll Free
 (800) 640-2106

 Fax Number
 (802) 479-7562

 Contact Person
 Michael Desrochers

E-Mail Address michael.desrochers@vermont.gov
Web Address firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing

Active Licenses 634

Occupation(s) 49-9021.00 Heating, Air Conditioning, and Refrigeration Mechanics and Installers

49-9021.01 Heating and Air Conditioning Mechanics and Installers

## **Optician**

Description Designs, measures, fits, and adapts lenses and frames for eyeglasses and

contact lenses for client according to written optical prescription or specification.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Optician Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2373

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Aprille Morrison

E-Mail Address aprille.morrison@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/opticians.aspx

Active Licenses 117

Occupation(s) 29-2081.00 Opticians, Dispensing

### **Optometrist**

**Description** Examines eyes and visual system, diagnoses problems or impairments,

prescribes corrective lenses, and provides treatment.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Board of Optometry 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2373

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Aprille Morrison

**E-Mail Address** aprille.morrison@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/optometry.aspx

Active Licenses 121

Occupation(s) 29-1041.00 Optometrists

### **Osteopath**

**Description** Diagnoses illnesses and prescribes and administers treatment for people

suffering from injury or disease through palpitation and manipulative techniques,

placing special emphasis on the body's musculoskeletal system as well as

preventive medicine and holistic patient care.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Osteopathic Physicians 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2373

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Aprille Morrison

E-Mail Address aprille.morrison@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/osteopathic-physicians.aspx

Active Licenses 215

Occupation(s) 29-1061.00 Anesthesiologists

29-1062.00 Family and General Practitioners

29-1063.00 Internists, General

29-1064.00 Obstetricians and Gynecologists

29-1065.00 Pediatricians, General

29-1066.00 Psychiatrists 29-1067.00 Surgeons

29-1069.00 Physicians and Surgeons, All Other

29-1069.01 Allergists and Immunologists

29-1069.02 Dermatologists 29-1069.03 Hospitalists 29-1069.04 Neurologists

29-1069.05 Nuclear Medicine Physicians

29-1069.06 Ophthalmologists 29-1069.07 Pathologists

29-1069.08 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Physicians

29-1069.09 Preventive Medicine Physicians

29-1069.10 Radiologists

29-1069.11 Sports Medicine Physicians

29-1069.12 Urologists

## **Pesticide Applicator, Commercial**

**Description** Controls pest problems associated with agricultural commodities, turf,

ornamentals, trees and structures through the use of a variety of herbicides,

insecticides, fungicides and other kinds of pesticides.

Agency PESTICIDE APPLICATOR LICENSING

Vermont Agency Of Agriculture, Food & Markets

116 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05620-2901

Telephone(802) 828-2436Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonNot available

E-Mail Address agr.licensing@vermont.gov

Web Address agriculture.vermont.gov/pesticide\_regulation/applicator\_dealer\_resources

Active Licenses 772

Occupation(s) 37-3012.00 Pesticide Handlers, Sprayers, and Applicators, Vegetation

#### **Pharmacist**

**Description** Prepares and dispenses medications following prescriptions issued by physicians,

dentists, or other authorized medical practitioners.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Board of Pharmacy 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2373

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Aprille Morrison

**E-Mail Address** aprille.morrison@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/pharmacy.aspx

Active Licenses 1,118

Occupation(s) 29-1051.00 Pharmacists

#### **Pharmacist Technician**

**Description** Prepares medications under the direction of a pharmacist.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Board of Pharmacy 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2373

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Aprille Morrison

E-Mail Address aprille.morrison@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/pharmacy.aspx

Active Licenses 1,520

Occupation(s) 29-2052.00 Pharmacy Technicians

## **Physical Therapist**

Description Treats persons with muscle, nerve, joint and bone diseases or injuries, to help

relieve patients' pain and develop or restore their physical health.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Physical Therapist Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-3228

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Judith Griffen

**E-Mail Address** judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/physical-therapists.aspx

Active Licenses 1,124

Occupation(s) 29-1123.00 Physical Therapists

#### **Physical Therapist Assistant**

Description Prepares patients both physically and psychologically for therapy and administer

rehabilitation plans under the supervision of a licensed physical therapist.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Physical Therapist Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-3228

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Judith Griffen

**E-Mail Address** judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/physical-therapists.aspx

Active Licenses 232

Occupation(s) 31-2021.00 Physical Therapist Assistants

#### **Physician / Surgeon**

Description Performs medial exams, diagnoses diseases, prescribes medicines and treats

people who are suffering from injury or disease. Advises patients on how to

prevent disease and keep fit through proper exercise and diet.

Agency BOARD OF MEDICAL PRACTICE

Vermont Department of Health

108 Cherry Street Burlington, VT 05402

**Telephone** (802) 657-4220

**Toll Free** (800) 464-4343 (vermont only)

Fax Number (802) 657-4227
Contact Person Not available

E-Mail Address ahs.vdhmedicalboard@vermont.gov

Web Address www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board

Active Licenses 3,801

Occupation(s) 29-1061.00 Anesthesiologists

29-1062.00 Family and General Practitioners

29-1063.00 Internists, General

29-1064.00 Obstetricians and Gynecologists

29-1065.00 Pediatricians, General

29-1066.00 Psychiatrists 29-1067.00 Surgeons

29-1069.00 Physicians and Surgeons, All Other 29-1069.01 Allergists and Immunologists

29-1069.02 Dermatologists 29-1069.03 Hospitalists 29-1069.04 Neurologists

29-1069.05 Nuclear Medicine Physicians

29-1069.06 Ophthalmologists 29-1069.07 Pathologists

29-1069.08 Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation Physicians

29-1069.09 Preventive Medicine Physicians

29-1069.10 Radiologists

29-1069.11 Sports Medicine Physicians

29-1069.12 Urologists

### **Physician Assistant**

**Description** Provides medical services typically performed by a physician, under the direction

and supervision of a Vermont licensed physician.

Agency BOARD OF MEDICAL PRACTICE

Vermont Department of Health

108 Cherry Street Burlington, VT 05402

**Telephone** (802) 657-4220

**Toll Free** (800) 464-4343 (vermont only)

Fax Number (802) 657-4227
Contact Person Not available

E-Mail Address ahs.vdhmedicalboard@vermont.gov

Web Address www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board

Active Licenses 455

Occupation(s) 29-1071.00 Physician Assistants

29-1071.01 Anesthesiologist Assistants

#### **Plumber**

Description Assemble, install, and repair pipes, fittings, and fixtures of heating, water, and

drainage systems, according to specifications and plumbing codes. Types of

plumber licenses are Master, Journeyman or Specialist.

Agency FIRE SAFETY DIVISION

Vermont Department of Public Safety

1311 U.S. Route 302 - Berlin

Suite 600

Barre, VT 05641-2351

 Telephone
 (802) 479-7561

 Toll Free
 (800) 640-2106

 Fax Number
 (802) 479-7562

 Contact Person
 Michael Desrochers

E-Mail Address michael.desrochers@vermont.gov
Web Address firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing

Active Licenses 1,708

Occupation(s) 47-2152.00 Plumbers, Pipefitters, and Steamfitters

47-2152.02 Plumbers

#### **Podiatrist**

**Description** Diagnoses and treats diseases and deformities of the foot.

Agency BOARD OF MEDICAL PRACTICE

Vermont Department of Health

108 Cherry Street Burlington, VT 05402

**Telephone** (802) 657-4220

**Toll Free** (800) 464-4343 (vermont only)

Fax Number (802) 657-4227
Contact Person Not available

E-Mail Address ahs.vdhmedicalboard@vermont.gov

Web Address www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board

Active Licenses 50

Occupation(s) 29-1081.00 Podiatrists

### **Pollution Abatement Facility Operator**

**Description** Operate or control a pollution abatement facility for the purpose of treating

domestic sewage and/or industrial wastewaters.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Pollution Abatement Facility Operator Licensing

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-5434

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Kara Shangraw

E-Mail Address kara.shangraw@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/pollution-abatement-facility-operators.aspx

Active Licenses 444

Occupation(s) 51-8031.00 Water and Wastewater Treatment Plant and System Operators

#### **Polygraph Examiner**

**Description** Conducts polygraph examinations of individuals to detect deception or to verify

truthfulness.

Agency POLYGRAPH UNIT

Technology Investigative Unit

Vermont State Police

45 State Drive

Waterbury, VT 05671-1300

Telephone (802) 241-5274

Toll Free Not available

Fax Number Not available

Contact Person Lt. Lance Burnham

E-Mail Address Not available

Web Address vsp.vermont.gov

Active Licenses 18

Occupation(s) 19-4092.00 Forensic Science Technicians

33-9099.00 Protective Service Workers, All Other

## **Private Investigator and Security Guard**

**Description** Private investigator obtains information or provides security against crimes and

thefts, damage or injury to persons or property. Security guard protects

property or persons.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Board of Private Investigative & Security Services

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/private-investigative-security-services.aspx

Active Licenses 1,255

Occupation(s) 33-9021.00 Private Detectives and Investigators

33-9032.00 Security Guards

#### **Propane/Natural Gas Installer**

Description Installs, repairs and maintains propane (LP) and/or natural gas equipment,

appliances and related piping. Types of licenses are Propane and Natural Gas

Installer, Propane Gas Installer, or Natural Gas Installer.

Agency FIRE SAFETY DIVISION

Vermont Department of Public Safety

1311 U.S. Route 302 - Berlin

Suite 600

Barre, VT 05641-2351

 Telephone
 (802) 479-7561

 Toll Free
 (800) 640-2106

 Fax Number
 (802) 479-7562

 Contact Person
 Michael Desrochers

E-Mail Address michael.desrochers@vermont.gov
Web Address firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing

Active Licenses 2,098

Occupation(s) 49-9021.00 Heating, Air Conditioning, and Refrigeration Mechanics and Installers

49-9021.01 Heating and Air Conditioning Mechanics and Installers

#### **Property Inspector**

**Description** Physically inspects real property structures and other improvements in order to

evaluate the condition of the property, including any safety issues or material

defects.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Property Inspector Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-3228

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Judith Griffen

**E-Mail Address** judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/property-inspectors.aspx

Active Licenses Not available

Occupation(s) 47-4011.00 Construction and Building Inspectors

#### **Psychoanalyst**

Description Provides therapeutic services based on an understanding of the unconscious and

how unconscious processes affect the human mind as a whole, including actions,

thoughts, perceptions and emotions.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Psychoanalyst Certification 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane Lafaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/psychoanalysts.aspx

Active Licenses 53

Occupation(s) 29-1066.00 Psychiatrists

### **Psychologist, Doctorate**

**Description** Applies the principles and methods of the science of psychology to explore

problem areas with individuals or groups who are suffering from adjustment problems or emotional or mental disorders. Holds a doctoral degree in

psychology from a professional psychology training program.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Psychological Examiners

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane Lafaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/psychological-examiners.aspx

Active Licenses 417

Occupation(s) 19-3031.00 Clinical, Counseling, and School Psychologists

19-3031.01 School Psychologists 19-3031.02 Clinical Psychologists 19-3031.03 Counseling Psychologists

19-3032.00 Industrial-Organizational Psychologists

19-3039.00 Psychologists, All Other

19-3039.01 Neuropsychologists and Clinical Neuropsychologists 19-3099.00 Social Scientists and Related Workers, All Other

### **Psychologist, Master**

**Description** Applies the principles and methods of the science of psychology to explore

problem areas with individuals or groups who are suffering from adjustment problems or emotional or mental disorders. Holds a master's degree in

psychology from a professional psychology training program.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Psychological Examiners

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane Lafaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/psychological-examiners.aspx

Active Licenses 196

Occupation(s) 19-3031.00 Clinical, Counseling, and School Psychologists

19-3031.01 School Psychologists 19-3031.02 Clinical Psychologists 19-3031.03 Counseling Psychologists

19-3032.00 Industrial-Organizational Psychologists

19-3039.00 Psychologists, All Other

19-3039.01 Neuropsychologists and Clinical Neuropsychologists 19-3099.00 Social Scientists and Related Workers, All Other

#### Psychotherapist, non-licensed and non-certified

Description Evaluates, treats or counsels individuals or groups to alleviate emotional, social

or mental disorders. Is neither a licensed psychologist, clinical social worker,

mental health counselor, certified marriage and family therapist nor a

psychoanalyst.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Allied Mental Health 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane Lafaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/allied-mental-health.aspx

Active Licenses 1,188

Occupation(s) 19-3031.03 Counseling Psychologists

19-3039.00 Psychologists, All Other

19-3099.00 Social Scientists and Related Workers, All Other

21-1013.00 Marriage and Family Therapists 21-1015.00 Rehabilitation Counselors

21-1023.00 Mental Health and Substance Abuse Social Workers

### **Radiation Therapist**

**Description** Prepares cancer patients for treatment and administers prescribed doses of

ionizing radiation to specific body parts for therapeutic purposes, a number of

times during the course of a treatment.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Radiologic Technology 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-3228

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Judith Griffen

**E-Mail Address** judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/radiologic-technology.aspx

Active Licenses 67

Occupation(s) 29-1124.00 Radiation Therapists

### Radiologic Technologist

Description Takes X-rays and computer aided tomography (CAT) scans, and may administer

non-radioactive materials into patient's blood stream, for diagnostic purposes.

Includes radiologic technologist limited license.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Radiologic Technology 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-3228

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Judith Griffen

**E-Mail Address** judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/radiologic-technology.aspx

Active Licenses 613

Occupation(s) 29-2034.00 Radiologic Technologists

### **Radiologist Assistant, Certified**

Description A radiologist assistant (RA) is an advanced practice radiologic technologist who

works under the supervision of a radiologist. The primary role of an RA is to enhance patient care by assisting the radiologist with patient assessment, patient management and radiological procedures. The RA also makes initial observations of diagnostic images but does not provide an official interpretation in the form of

a written report (Advanced Practice Advisory Panel, 2002).

Agency BOARD OF MEDICAL PRACTICE

Vermont Department of Health

108 Cherry Street Burlington, VT 05402

**Telephone** (802) 657-4220

**Toll Free** (800) 464-4343 (vermont only)

Fax Number (802) 657-4227 Contact Person Not available

E-Mail Address ahs.vdhmedicalboard@vermont.gov

Web Address www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board

Active Licenses 2

Occupation(s) 29-2034.00 Radiologic Technologists

#### **Real Estate Appraiser**

**Description** Determines the value of improved or unimproved property for purchase, sale,

investment, mortgage or loan purposes. Includes (a) State Licensed Appraisers who may perform non-complex 1-4 unit residential appraisals up to a transaction value of \$1,000,000 and complex 1-4 unit residential appraisals up to a transaction value \$250,000, (b) Certified Residential Appraisers who may

perform 1-4 unit residential appraisals without regard to transaction value or complexity or non-residential appraisals up to a transaction value of \$250,000 without regard to complexity, and (c) Certified General Appraisers who may perform appraisals of all types of real property without regard to transaction

value or complexity.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Real Estate Appraisers 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-3228

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Judith Griffen

**E-Mail Address** judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/real-estate-appraisers.aspx

Active Licenses 256

Occupation(s) 13-2021.00 Appraisers and Assessors of Real Estate

13-2021.02 Appraisers, Real Estate

#### **Real Estate Broker**

**Description** Lists, sells and negotiates the sale of real estate.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Real Estate Commission 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-3228

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Judith Griffen

**E-Mail Address** judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/real-estate-commission.aspx

Active Licenses 927

Occupation(s) 41-9021.00 Real Estate Brokers

#### **Real Estate Salesperson**

**Description** Shows and sells real estate under the direct supervision of a Real Estate Broker.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Real Estate Commission 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-3228

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Judith Griffen

**E-Mail Address** judith.griffen@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/real-estate-commission.aspx

Active Licenses 1,008

Occupation(s) 41-9022.00 Real Estate Sales Agents

### **Respiratory Care Practioner**

**Description** Responsible for the treatment, management, diagnostic testing, control, and care

of patients with deficiencies and abnormalities associated with cardiopulmonary systems (breathing disorders) under the direction of a physician, physician assistant, anesthesiologist assistant, or nurse practitioner. Includes inhalation

therapy and respiratory therapy.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Respiratory Care Practitioner Licensing

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/respiratory-care-practitioners.aspx

Active Licenses 340

Occupation(s) 29-1126.00 Respiratory Therapists

## RiderCoach (motorcycle)

**Description** Provides driver training and safety education for the operation of a motorcycle.

Agency VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES

Vermont Rider Education Program Instructor

120 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05603-0001

Telephone(802) 828-2068Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonPaul Graves

E-Mail Address paul.graves@vermont.gov

Web Address dmv.vermont.gov/licenses/driver-training/vermont-rider-education-program-vrep

Active Licenses 52

Occupation(s) 25-1194.00 Vocational Education Teachers, Postsecondary

#### **Social Worker, Clinical**

**Description** Helps individuals and families function in their environment, deal with their

relationships, and solve personal and family problems using special knowledge of

social resources, human capabilities, and the part that motivation plays in

determining behavior drawn from social work theory.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Clinical Social Worker Licensing 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2390

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Diane Lafaille

E-Mail Address diane.lafaille@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/social-workers.aspx

Active Licenses 1,093

Occupation(s) 21-1011.00 Substance Abuse and Behavioral Disorder Counselors

21-1014.00 Mental Health Counselors

21-1021.00 Child, Family, and School Social Workers

21-1022.00 Healthcare Social Workers

21-1023.00 Mental Health and Substance Abuse Social Workers

21-1029.00 Social Workers, All Other

### **Speech-Language Pathologist**

**Description** Screens, assesses, diagnoses, and treats persons with speech, language, voice,

fluency, and communication disorders. Enhances speech-language proficiency

and communication effectiveness.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Speech-Language Pathologist Licensing

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-5434

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Kara Shangraw

E-Mail Address kara.shangraw@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/speech-language-pathologists.aspx

Active Licenses 524

Occupation(s) 29-1127.00 Speech-Language Pathologists

#### **Tattooist or Body Piercer**

**Description** Engages in the practice of tattooing, body piercing, or permanent cosmetics.

Tattooing places a permanent mark, design, or coloration on a person by a process of pricking or ingraining an indelible pigment on or in the skin. Body piercing is the piercing of any part of the body by someone other than a licensed physician who utilizes a needle or other instrument for the purpose of inserting an object into the body for nonmedical purposes. Permanent cosmetics places a specific type of tattoo that includes permanent eyeliner, permanent lip color, permanent eyebrows, anatomical reproduction, and permanent eye shadow as well as other specific procedures. Tattooing does not mean anatomical reproduction to restore the appearance of a portion of a person's body after surgery, accident, or other trauma when performed under the direction of a

physician.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Tattooist and Body Piercer Registration

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-1134

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Ashley Cota

E-Mail Address ashley.cota@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/tattooists-body-piercers.aspx

Active Licenses 127

Occupation(s) 27-1019.00 Artists and Related Workers, All Other

39-9099.00 Personal Care and Service Workers, All Other

#### **Veterinarian**

**Description** Diagnoses, treats, and helps to control diseases and injuries among animals.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation Board of Veterinary Medicine 89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-2373

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Aprille Morrison

E-Mail Address aprille.morrison@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/veterinary-medicine.aspx

Active Licenses 594

Occupation(s) 29-1131.00 Veterinarians

#### **Wastewater/Water System Designer**

**Description** Designs the physical and operational characteristics of a potable water supply or

wastewater system that requires a permit or designer's certification or license

under the laws of Vermont.

Agency VERMONT SECRETARY OF STATE

Office of Professional Regulation

Wastewater/Water System Designer Licensing

89 Main Street, 3rd floor Montpelier, VT 05620-3402

 Telephone
 (802) 828-5434

 Toll Free
 (888) 287-5006

 Fax Number
 (802) 828-2465

 Contact Person
 Kara Shangraw

E-Mail Address kara.shangraw@sec.state.vt.us

Web Address www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/wastewaterwater-system-designers.aspx

Active Licenses 259

Occupation(s) 17-2081.00 Environmental Engineers

17-2081.01 Water/Wastewater Engineers 17-3022.00 Civil Engineering Technicians

17-3025.00 Environmental Engineering Technicians

#### **Water System Operator**

**Description** Operates a public water system to ensure the quality and/or quantity of drinking

water provided to residential and non-residential users in compliance with public

health standards for treatment, storage, and distribution.

Agency VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Drinking Water & Groundwater Protection Division

Main Building - 2nd floor One National Life Drive Montpelier, VT 05620-3521

Telephone(802) 828-1535Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonNot availableE-Mail AddressNot available

Web Address dec.vermont.gov/water

Active Licenses 1,182

Occupation(s) 51-8031.00 Water and Wastewater Treatment Plant and System Operators

### Weighmaster, Public

Description Operates vehicle or heavy duty scales to weigh trucks or railroad cars and the

contents they contain and issues weight certificates, clearly showing the weight,

including gross, tare and net weights.

Agency WEIGHTS & MEASURES LICENSING

Food Safety & Consumer Protection

Vermont Agency Of Agriculture, Food & Markets

116 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05620-2901

Telephone(802) 828-2436Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonNot available

E-Mail Address agr.licensing@vermont.gov

Web Address agriculture.vermont.gov/food\_safety\_consumer\_protection/weights\_measures/licensing

Active Licenses 433

Occupation(s) 43-5111.00 Weighers, Measurers, Checkers, and Samplers, Recordkeeping

51-9061.00 Inspectors, Testers, Sorters, Samplers, and Weighers

#### Weights and Measures Dealer/Repairer

Description Sells and repairs small scales, platform and dormant scales, heavy duty scales,

monorail and meat beam scales, gasoline and oil meters, vehile tank meters, LP

gas meters and/or changes the register of a meter.

Agency WEIGHTS & MEASURES LICENSING

Food Safety & Consumer Protection

Vermont Agency Of Agriculture, Food & Markets

116 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05620-2901

Telephone(802) 828-2436Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonNot available

E-Mail Address agr.licensing@vermont.gov

Web Address agriculture.vermont.gov/food\_safety\_consumer\_protection/weights\_measures/licensing

Active Licenses 194

Occupation(s) 49-9099.00 Installation, Maintenance, and Repair Workers, All Other

51-9061.00 Inspectors, Testers, Sorters, Samplers, and Weighers

#### **Well Driller**

**Description** There are two classes of well drillers. A water well driller constructs wells for the

purpose of locating, extracting or recharging groundwater, or for the purpose of transferring heat to or from the earth's subsurface, or for closing abandoned wells. A monitoring well driller constructs or closes wells drilled for the purpose of monitoring groundwater quantity or quality. May be approved for one or both

classes of drillers.

Agency VERMONT DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION

Drinking Water & Groundwater Protection Division

Main Building - 2nd floor One National Life Drive Montpelier, VT 05620-3521

Telephone(802) 828-1535Toll FreeNot availableFax NumberNot availableContact PersonNot availableE-Mail AddressNot available

Web Address dec.vermont.gov/water

Active Licenses 61

Occupation(s) 47-5021.00 Earth Drillers, Except Oil and Gas

Agency	Authority	Phone	Web Site	License	Page
Agriculture, Food & Markets Agency	Dairy Technicain Licensing	(802) 828-2436	agriculture.vermont.gov/food_safety_consumer_protection/milk_dairy/registrations_licensing/technician_licenses	Dairy Technican	12
	Pesticide Applicator Licensing	(802) 828-2436	agriculture.vermont.gov/pesticide_regulation/applicator_dealer_resources	Pesticide Applicator, Commercial	38
7 igo.io)			agriculture.vermont.gov/food_safety_consumer_protection/weights_	Weighmaster, Public	54
	Weights and Measure Licensing	(802) 828-2436	measures/licensing	Weights and Measures Dealer/Repairer	54
Children and Families Department	Child Development Division	(802) 241-3110	dcf.vermont.gov/cdd/laws-regs/childcare	Child Care Provider	9
Education, Agency of	Educator Licensing Office	(802) 479-1700	education.vermont.gov/educator-quality/become-a-vermont-educator	Educator	16
Environmental Conservation	Drinking Water & Groundwater Protection	(802) 828-1535	dec.vermont.gov/water	Water System Operator	53
Department	Division	(002) 020-1333	dec.vermont.gov/water	Well Driller	55
	Insurance Producer Licensing	(802) 828-3303	www.dfr.vermont.gov/insurance/producer-licensing/producer-individual-licensing	Insurance Adjuster	25
F: 115 12				Insurance Agent	26
Financial Regulation Department				Insurance Consultant	26
	Securities Division	(802) 828-3420	www.dfr.vermont.gov/securities/industry/industry-resources	Broker-Dealer Agent	8
				Investment Advisor Representative	27
	Asbestos and Lead Regulatory Program	(802) 863-7220	www.healthvermont.gov/environment/asbestos-lead	Asbestos Abatement Employee	4
				Lead Abatement Employee	28
	EMS and Injury Prevention Office	(802) 863-7200	www.healthvermont.gov/emergency/ems	Emergency Medical Technician	19
Health Department		(802) 657-4220	www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board	Anesthesiologist Assistant, Certified	2
rieaiiii Departifierit	Medical Practice Board			Physician / Surgeon	40
				Physician Assistant	41
				Podiatrist	42
				Radiologist Assistant, Certified	48
Judiciary	Attorney Licensing	(802) 859-3000	www.vermontjudiciary.org/attorneys/attorney-licensing-and-pro-hac-vice-licensure	Attorney	5
	CDL Licensing	(802) 828-0598	dmv.vermont.gov/commercial-services/licenses	Driver, Commercial	15
Motor Vehicles Department	Driver Instructor Licensing	(802) 828-2000	dmv.vermont.gov/licenses/driver-training	Driver Training Instructor, Commercial	15
iviolor venicies department	Vermont Rider Education Program	(802) 828-2068	dmv.vermont.gov/licenses/driver-training/vermont-rider-education-program-vrep	RiderCoach (motorcycle)	50

Agency	Authority	Phone	Web Site	License	Page
	Explosives Licensing	(802) 241-5200	vsp.vermont.gov/licensing/explosive	Blaster/Explosives	7
				Boiler Pressure Vessel Inspector	7
				Chemical Suppression Installer	9
				Chimney Sweep	10
				Electrician	17
				Elevator Inspector or Mechanic	18
Public Safety Department	Fire Safety Division	(802) 479-7561	firesafety.vermont.gov/licensing	Emergency Generator Installer	19
				Fire Alarm Inspector	21
				Fire Sprinkler Designer/Installer	22
				Oil Burner Installer	35
				Plumber	41
				Propane/Natural Gas Installer	44
	Polygraph Unit	(802) 241-5274	vsp.vermont.gov	Polygraph Examiner	43
	Accountancy Board, Public	(802) 828-2373	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/accountancy.aspx	Accountant, Certified Public	1
	Acupuncturist Licensing	(802) 828-2373	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/acupuncturists.aspx	Acupuncturist	1
	Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselor Licensing	(802) 828-2390	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/alcohol-drug-abuse-counselors.aspx	Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselor	2
	Applied Behavior Analyst Licensing	(802) 828-2390	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/applied-behavior-analysis.aspx	Applied Behavior Analyst	3
	Architect Board	(802) 828-1501	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/architects.aspx	Architect	3
Secretary of State Office of Professional	Athletic Trainer Licensing	(802) 828-3228	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/athletic-trainers.aspx	Athletic Trainer	4
Regulation	Auctioneer Licensing	(802) 828-3228	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/auctioneers.aspx	Auctioneer	5
	Audiologist Licensing	(802) 828-5434	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/audiologist.aspx	Audiologist	6
			www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/barbers-cosmetologists.aspx	Barber	6
	Barbers and Cosmetologists Board (802	(000) 000 4404		Cosmetologist	11
		(802) 828-1134		Esthetician	21
				Manicurist (Nail Technician)	29
	Boxing Control Board	(802) 828-1134	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/boxing-control-board.aspx	Boxer, Professional	8

Agency	Authority	Phone	Web Site	License	Page
	Chiropractic Board	(802) 828-2390	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/chiropractic.aspx	Chiropractor	10
				Dental Assistant	12
	Dental Examiners Board	(802) 828-2390	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/dental-	Dental Hygienist	13
	Dental Examiners Board	(002) 020-2390	examiners.aspx	Dental Therapist	13
				Dentist	14
	Dietitian Licensing	(802) 828-1134	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/dietitians.aspx	Dietitian	14
	Electrologist Licensing	(802) 828-1134	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/electrologists.aspx	Electrologist	17
	Engineering Board, Professional	(802) 828-5434	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/engineering.aspx	Engineer	20
	Forester Licensing	(802) 828-5434	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/foresters.aspx	Forester	23
Secretary of State	Funeral Service Board		www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/funeral-service.aspx	Crematory Personnel	11
Office of Professional		(802) 828-1134		Embalmer	18
Regulation		(802) 828-1134		Funeral Director	23
				Funeral Removal Personnel	24
	Hearing Aid Dispenser Licensing	(802) 828-5434	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/hearing-aid-dispensers.aspx	Hearing Aid Dispenser	25
	Land Surveyors Board	(802) 828-5434	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/land- surveyors.aspx	Land Surveyor	27
	Landscape Architect Licensing	(802) 828-1501	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/landscape-architects.aspx	Landscape Architect	28
			www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/allied-	Marriage & Family Therapist	29
	Mental Health Board, Allied (802) 828-2390	(802) 828-2390		Mental Health Counselor, Clinical	30
		mental-health.aspx	Psychotherapist, non-licensed and non-certified	46	
	Midwife Licensing	(802) 828-2373	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/midwives.aspx	Midwife	30
	Naturopathic Physician Licensing	(802) 828-2373	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/naturopathic-physicians.aspx	Naturopathic Physician	31

Agency	Authority	Phone	Web Site	License	Page
				Nurse, Advance Practice (APRN)	32
	Nursing Board	(802) 828-2396	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-	Nurse, Licensed Practical (LPN)	32
	Nursing Board	(002) 020-2330	professions/nursing.aspx	Nurse, Registered (RN)	33
				Nursing Assistant, Licensed (LNA)	33
	Nursing Home Administrators Licensing	(802) 828-1501	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/nursing-home-administrators.aspx	Nursing Home Administrator	34
	Occupational Therapist Licensing	(802) 828-3228	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-	Occupational Therapist	34
	Occupational Merapist Licensing	(002) 020-3220	professions/occupational-therapy.aspx	Occupational Therapy Assistant	35
	Optician Licensing	(802) 828-2373	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/opticians.aspx	Optician	36
	Optometry Board	(802) 828-2373	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/optometry.aspx	Optometrist	36
	Osteopathic Physicians Board	(802) 828-2373	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/osteopathic-physicians.aspx	Osteopath	37
	Pharmacy Board	(802) 828-2373	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/pharmacy.aspx	Pharmacist	38
	Physical Therapist Licensing	(802) 828-3228	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/physical-theranists aspx	Pharmacist Technician	39
Secretary of State				Physical Therapist	39
Office of Professional Regulation				Physical Therapist Assistant	40
3	Pollution Abatement Facility Operator Licensing	(802) 828-5434	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/pollution-abatement-facility-operators.aspx	Pollution Abatement Facility Operator	42
	Private Investigative & Security Services Board	(802) 828-1134	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/private-investigative-security-services.aspx	Firearms Instructor	22
				Guard Dog Training Instructor	24
				Private Investigator and Security Guard	43
	Property Inspector Licensing	(802) 828-3228	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/property-inspectors.aspx	Property Inspector	44
	Psychoanalyst Certification	(802) 828-2390	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/psychoanalysts.aspx	Psychoanalyst	45
	Psychological Evaminars Board	(802) 828-2390	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/psychological-examiners.aspx	Psychologist, Doctorate	45
	Psychological Examiners Board			Psychologist, Master	46
	Radiologic Technology Board	(802) 828-3228	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/radiologic-technology.aspx	Nuclear Medicine Technologist	31
				Radiation Therapist	47
				Radiologic Technologist	47
	Real Estate Appraisers Board	(802) 828-3228	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/real-estate-appraisers.aspx	Real Estate Appraiser	48

Agency	Authority	Phone	Web Site	License	Page
	Real Estate Commission	(802) 828-3228	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/real-	Real Estate Broker	49
	Near Estate Commission	(002) 020-3220	estate-commission.aspx	Real Estate Salesperson	49
	Respiratory Care Practitioner Licensing	(802) 828-1134	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/respiratory-care-practitioners.aspx	Respiratory Care Practioner	50
Socretory of State	Social Workers, Clinical	(802) 828-2390	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of-professions/social-workers.aspx	Social Worker, Clinical	51
Secretary of State Office of Professional Regulation	Speech-Language Pathologist Licensing	(802) 828-5434	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/speech-language-pathologists.aspx	Speech-Language Pathologist	51
	Tattooist and Body Piercer Registration	(802) 828-1134	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/tattooists-body-piercers.aspx	Tattooist or Body Piercer	52
	Veterinary Board	(802) 828-2373	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/veterinary-medicine.aspx	Veterinarian	52
	Wastewater/Water System Designer Licensing	(802) 828-5434	www.sec.state.vt.us/professional-regulation/list-of- professions/wastewaterwater-system-designers.aspx	Wastewater/Water System Designer	53

## Index

A
Accountant, Certified Public1
Acupuncturist1
Adjuster, Crop Insurance25
Adjuster, Insurance25
Adjuster, Property and Casualty Insurance25
Adjuster, Workers' Compensation Insurance25
Advance Practice Nurse (APRN)32
Advisor Representative, Investment27
Agent, Bail Bond26
Agent, Insurance26
Agent, Life Settlement Broker26
Agent, Managing General Insurance26
Agent, Real Estate49
Agent, Securities Broker-Dealer8
Agent, Surplus Lines Broker26
Agent, Title Insurance26
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counselor2
Analyst, Applied Behavior3
Analyst, Asbestos Abatement4
Anesthesiologist Assistant, Certified2
Applied Behavior Analyst3
Appraiser, Auto Damage25
Appraiser, Insurance25
Appraiser, Real Estate48
Architect3
Architect, Landscape28
Asbestos Abatement Analyst4
Asbestos Abatement Inspector4
Asbestos Abatement Inspector/Management Planner4
Asbestos Abatement Project Designer4
Asbestos Abatement Project Monitor4
Asbestos Abatement Supervisor4
Asbestos Abatement Worker4
Assessor, Lead Abatement28
Assistant, Dental12
Athletic Trainer4
Attorney5
Auctioneer5
Audiologist6
Auto Damage Appraiser25
В
Bail Bond Agent26
Barber6
Behavior Analyst, Applied3
Blaster7
Body Artist52
Body Artist & Piercier52
Body Piercier52
Boiler Pressure Vessel Inspector7
'
Boxer, Professional8
Boxer, Professional
Boxer, Professional
Broker, Insurance Surplus Lines
Broker, Insurance Surplus Lines26
Broker, Insurance Surplus Lines

Certified Radiologist Assistant	٠'
Child Care Program Center Worker	
Chimney Sweep	
Chiropractor	1
Clinical Mental Health Counselor	. 1
Clinical Social Worker	
Commercial Driver	
Commercial Driver Training Instructor	
Commercial Pesticide Applicator	
Consultant, Insurance	
Cosmetologist	. 1
Counselor, Alcohol and Drug Abuse	
Counselor, Clinical Mental Health	. 3
Crematory Personnel	
Crop Insurance Adjuster	. 2
<b>D</b> Dairy Technician	1
Dental Assistant	
Dental Hygienist	
Dental Therapist	
Dentist	
Designer, Asbestos Abatement	
Designer, Fire Sprinkler System	
Designer, Lead Abatement	
Designer, Wastewater System	
Designer, Water Supply System	. 5
Detective	
Dietitian	
Doctor of Chiropractic (DC)	. 1
Doctor of Dental Medicine (DMD)	. 1
Doctor of Medicine (MD)	.4
Doctor of Naturopathic Medicine (ND)	.3
Doctor of Optometry (OD)	. 3
Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine (DO)	.3
Doctor of Podiatric Medicine (DPM)	
Doctor of Psychology (PsyD)	
Doctor of Veterinary Medicine (DVM)	
Driver Training Instructor, Commercial	1
Driver, Commercial	. 1
Driver, Passenger Bus	
Driver, School Bus	
Driver, Truck	. 1
Drug Åbuse Counselor	• • • •
<b>E</b> Educator	. 1
Electrician, Journeyman Type-S	
Electrician, Journeyman	
Electrician, Master	
Electrologist	
Elevator Inspector or Mechanic	
Embalmer	
Emergency Generator Installer	
Emergency Medical Technician	
Engineer	
Esthetician	
Explosive Handler	•••

F		Journeyman Plumber	41
- Family Child Care Home Provider	9	Journeyman Type-S Electrician	17
Fire Alarm Inspector/tester			
Fire Sprinkler System Designer/Installer	22	L	
Fire Suppression Installer		Land Surveyor	27
Firearms Instructor	22	Landscape Architect	28
Forester	23	Lawyer	5
Funeral Director		Lead Abatement Inspector Technician	
Funeral Removal Personnel	24	Lead Abatement Inspector/Risk Assessor	28
		Lead Abatement Project Designer	
G		Lead Abatement Supervisor	
Guard	43	Lead Abatement Worker	
Guard Dog Training Instructor	24	Licensed Child Care Program Center Worker	
		Licensed Midwife (LM)	
H		Licensed Nursing Assistant (LNA)	
 Hazardous Materials Removal, Asbestos - Analyst	4	Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN)	
Hazardous Materials Removal, Asbestos - Designer		Life Settlement Broker	
Hazardous Materials Removal, Asbestos - Inspector		Lift Mechanic	18
Hazardous Materials Removal, Asbestos - Monitor			
Hazardous Materials Removal, Asbestos - Planner		M	
Hazardous Materials Removal, Asbestos - Supervisor		Managing General Agent	
Hazardous Materials Removal, Asbestos - Worker		Manicurist	
Hazardous Materials Removal, Lead - Assessor		Marriage & Family Therapist	
Hazardous Materials Removal, Lead - Designer		Master Electrician	
Hazardous Materials Removal, Lead - Inspector		Master Plumber	
Hazardous Materials Removal, Lead - Supervisor		Mechanic, Elevator or Lift	
Hazardous Materials Removal, Lead - Worker	28	Mental Health Counselor, Clinical	
Hearing Aid Dispenser	25	Midwife (LM)	
Home Inspector		Monitor, Asbestos Abatement	
Hygienist, Dental	13	Monitoring Well Driller	
		Motorcycle Instructor	50
I			
Inspector, Asbestos Abatement	4	N	
Inspector, Boiler Pressure Vessel		Nail Technician	29
Inspector, Elevator		Natural/Propane Gas Installer	44
Inspector, Fire Alarm		Naturopathic Physician	
Inspector, Home/Property		Nuclear Medicine Technologist	
Inspector, Lead Abatement		Nurse, Advance Practice (APRN)	
Installer, Emergency Generator		Nurse, Licensed Practical (LPN)	
Installer, Fire Sprinkler System	22	Nurse, Registered (RN)	33
Installer, Fire Suppression System	9	Nursing Assistant, Licensed (LNA)	
Installer, Oil Burning Equipment	35	Nursing Home Administrator	34
Installer, Propane and/or Natural Gas System	44	_	
Instructor, Driver Training, Commercial	15	0	
Instructor, Firearms	22	Occupational Therapist	34
Instructor, Guard Dog Training	24	Occupational Therapy Assistant	35
Instructor, Motorcycle		Oil Burner Installer	
Insurance Adjuster, Crop		Operator, Pollution Abatement Facility	
Insurance Adjuster, Property and Casualty		Operator, Wastewater Treatment Facility	
Insurance Adjuster, Public		Operator, Water System	
Insurance Adjuster, Workers' Compensation		Optician	
Insurance Agent		Optometrist	
Insurance Appraiser, Auto Damage		Osteopath	37
Insurance Consultant			
Insurance Producer (Agent)		P	
Insurance Producer (Agent), Bail Bond		Passenger Bus Driver	
Insurance Producer (Agent), Life Settlement Broker		Personnel, Crematory	
Insurance Producer (Agent), Managing General		Personnel, Funeral Removal	
Insurance Producer (Agent), Surplus Lines Broker		Pesticide Applicator, Commercial	
Insurance Producer (Agent), Title		Pharmacist	
Investigator		Pharmacist Technician	
Investment Advisor Representative	2/	Physical Therapist	
_		Physical Therapist Assistant	
J		Physician	
Journeyman Electrician	17	Physician Assistant (PA)	41

Physician, Naturopathic	
Planner, Asbestos Abatement	4
Plumber, JourneymanPlumber, Master	41 11
Plumber, MasterPlumber, Specialist	41
Podiatrist	42
Pollution Abatement Facility Operator	42
Polygraph Examiner	
Private Investigator	
Producer (Agent), Insurance	
Propane/Natural Gas Installer	44
Property and Casualty Insurance Adjuster	
Property InspectorPsychoanalyst	44 45
Psychologist, Doctorate	
Psychologist, Master	
Psychotherapist, non-licensed and non-certified	46
Public Insurance Adjuster	25
Public School Teacher	
Public Weighmaster	54
<b>-</b>	
R	
Radiation Therapist	4/
Radiologic Technologist	
Real Estate Agent	
Real Estate Appraiser	
Real Estate Broker	
Real Estate Salesperson	49
Registered Family Child Care Home Provider	
Registered Nurse (RN)	
Repairer, Weights and Measure	
Representative, Investment Advisor Respiratory Care Practioner	
Respiratory Care Practioner	
Maer Coach (motorcycle)	50
S	
Salesperson, Hearing Aid Dispenser	25
Salesperson, Real Estate	49
School Bus Driver	15
Securities Broker-Dealer Agent	
Security Guard	
Site Designer	53
Social Worker, Clinical Specialist Plumber	
Speech-Language Pathologist	
Substance Abuse Counselor	
Supervisor, Asbestos Abatement	
Supervisor, Lead Abatement	28
Surgeon	40
Surplus Lines Broker	
Surveyor	27
_	
<b>T</b>	
TattooistTattooist & Body Piercier	52
Tattooist & Body Piercier	52
TeacherTeacher	
Technologist, Nuclear Medicine	
Technologist, Radiologic	47
Therapist Assistant, Physical	40
Therapist, Dental	13
Therapist, Marriage & Family	
Therapist, Occupational	34
Therapist, Physical Therapist, Radiation	39

Therapy Assistant, Occupational	.26
<b>V</b> Veterinarian	.52
w	
Wastewater Designer	
Wastewater Treatment Facility Operator	
Water System Designer	.53
Water System Operator	.53
Water Well Driller	
Weighmaster, Public	
Weights and Measure Dealer/Repairer	
Well Driller	
Worker, Asbestos Abatement	
Worker, Lead Abatement	
Workers' Compensation Insurance Adjuster	